

This slide occurred on a south facing slope around 9,500 ft. and was remotely triggered from the bottom of the slope. New snow (18") sitting on top of an ice crust was the recipe that caused this slide. Photo GNFAC

Advisory Region Cooke City

**Forecast link:** GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Mar 2, 2014GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Mar 3, 2014GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Tue Mar 4, 2014

Cooke City, 2014-03-01